kiNsD) (FBI) o
From: [ | (OGC)(FBI) 02
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2006 2:50 PM 7k
To: INSD) (FB!)
Cc: JNSD) (FBI)
Subject: Documents from
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

A

| am bringing down some additional documents tha: gave me today. The documents consist of the following:

1 - email that describes the information requested by| {2 pages)
Response to #1 is 2 emails (5 pages)

Response to #2 is 3 emails (3 pages)

Response to #5 is 2 emails (4 pages)

Response to #6 is 1 email (2 pages)

Response to #7 2 emails w/9 attachments (39 pages)

Response to #8 1 email w/10 attachments {45 pages)

Total count 100 pages.

Please confirm that you have received the above documents|:|would like for OIG to have these documents ASAP.
P.S. | didn't keep a copy of these documents.

Thanks for your help, b6
bC

UNCLASSIFIED

1073946

NSL VIO-8482



Response to #1

NSL VIO-8483
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| loGC) (FBI)

From: I __kFBY) b6
Sent; Wednesday, May 10, 2006 11'47 AM b7
To: | | (0GC) (FBY) ;
Subject: nsl provider overruns b2

‘ b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

|:|is canvassing squads re your message yesterday, and we wili get back to you soon.

One of our Investigative Analysts,l |savs the way he mitigates the problem is before he gives toll records to
support personnel for data entry he| 14 '
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